
      TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 

-Memorandum- 

  

DATE: October 1, 2015 

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager   

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for the October 6, 2015 Meeting 

  

 

MINUTES 

 

April 7, 2015 

June 30, 2015 

September 24, 2015 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

7:30 p.m. – Ed Burke – re: Applicant for War Memorial Commission 

 

7:35 p.m. – Dr. John A. Silva – re: Applicant for War Memorial Commission 

 

7:45 p.m. – Richard T. Manewal – re: Applicant for Canine Control Committee 

 

7:50 p.m. – Randy Gould – re: Applicant for Parking Study Committee 

 

8:00 p.m. – John D. Corley – re: Applicant for Hackney Badge 

 

8:10 p.m. – James E. Charubini – re: Applicant for Hackney Badge 

 

8:15 p.m. – Conservation Commission Presentation 

 

9:00 p.m. – Town Meeting Warrant  Discussion 

 

 

 

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 

meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up 

for discussion to the extent permitted by law.   


